
1

Murphey, Paul@Waterboards

From: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Murphey, Paul@Waterboards; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; McCue, 

Jean@Waterboards
Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Steve Johnson; 

Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards
Subject: Milovina Settlement Agreement and Proposed Executive Director Order
Attachments: Milovina Settlement Agreement - ENF00102.pdf; Milovina Settlement Executive 

Order.docx; Milovina Settlement Executive Order.pdf

*To comply with ex parte rules, this message is copied to Milovina’s counsel. 
 
To the Milovina Hearing Team: 
 
The Division of Water Rights Prosecution Team and James D. and Lyle P. Milovina Trust, James D. Milovina 
(Trustee), Lyle P. Milovina (Trustee), and Milovina Vineyards (collectively “Milovina”) have entered into the 
attached Settlement Agreement to resolve the Administrative Civil Liability Complaint and Draft Cease and 
Desist Order issued in this enforcement matter (ENF00102).  The Settlement Agreement and the attached 
proposed Executive Order are hereby submitted to the Hearing Team for Executive Director approval. I am 
also attaching a word version of the proposed Executive Order for your convenience.  
 
The Prosecution Team and Milovina’s counsel request that the hearing for this matter currently scheduled on 
September 15, 2015, be postponed indefinitely pending approval of the Settlement Agreement by the 
Executive Director.    
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Mayumi E. Okamoto, Senior Staff Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement  
1001 “I” Street, 16th Floor 
Sacramento, California 95814 
Direct: 916.341.5674 
Fax: 916.341.5896 
 
 


